CITY OF TEMECULA

AGENDA REPORT
TO: City Manager/City Council
FROM: John Crater, Fire Chief

DATE: October 22, 2024

SUBJECT: Adopt the City of Temecula Disaster Debris Management Plan

PREPARED BY: Mikel Alford, Emergency Manager
RECOMMENDATION:  That the City Council adopt this resolution entitled:

RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
TEMECULA ADOPTING THE CITY OF TEMECULA
DISASTER DEBRIS MANAGEMENT PLAN

BACKGROUND: For the protection of the public health, safety, and welfare of residents and
visitors, the City of Temecula recognizes the responsibility to be prepared for a debris-generating
event. Disasters can produce substantial volumes of debris, creating hazardous conditions that
endanger the public and disrupt the essential daily lifestyle and economy of the community.

It is imperative that the City of Temecula is prepared to provide an early, safe, and quick response
to restoring environmentally safe and economically viable conditions to the disaster-affected
area(s). The Disaster Debris Management Plan (DDMP) addresses how response to a debris-
generating incident will be coordinated at a regional and local level. The DDMP does not address
routine debris incidents that local agencies can manage; the operational concepts reflected in this
Plan focus on potential large-scale disasters that can generate significant volumes of debris
requiring an unusual or extraordinary response.

The City of Temecula has prepared this DDMP to ensure the most effective allocation of resources
for the protection of people and property in time of an emergency with the primary objective of
this plan being the rapid removal of debris and returning the community back to a pre-disaster
state. The City of Temecula is currently the only City in Riverside County with its own DDMP
and standby contract to support the rapid removal of debris from a catastrophic event.

FISCAL IMPACT: None

ATTACHMENTS: 1. Resolution
2. City of Temecula Disaster Debris Management Plan (DDMP)



